From: Terrance Pennell Jr. <tpennell@ironbo.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 5:22 PM

To: Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov>

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>; pnowak@clinellc.com; Shon Stevens
<shon.stevens@ericsson.com>

Subject: RE: **CSC completion notice ** 82 Lovely street Unionville, CT // EM-CING-052-200415 // AT&T
site ID CTLO1061 // FA ID 10035037

My apologies | attached the incorrect document.

Please find the attached FCCA.

This should finalize the CSC requirements. Please feel free to reach out if anything else is required
Thank you,

Terrance Pennell Jr.
Construction Project Manager

197 Firenze Street
Northvale, NJ 07647

Direct (845) 542-2277

Office (201) 857-0178 ext.318
Fax (201) 857-0182

Email tpennell@Ironbo.com

From: Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 1:31 PM

To: Terrance Pennell Jr. <tpennell@ironbo.com>

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>; pnowak@clinellc.com

Subject: RE: **CSC completion notice ** 82 Lovely street Unionville, CT // EM-CING-052-200415 // AT&T
site ID CTLO1061 // FA ID 10035037

Please see the attached correspondence.

From: Terrance Pennell Jr. <tpennell@ironbo.com>

Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 8:21 AM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Cc: 'Shon Stevens' <shon.stevens@ericsson.com>

Subject: **CSC completion notice ** 82 Lovely street Unionville, CT // EM-CING-052-200415 // AT&T
site ID CTLO1061 // FA ID 10035037

To whom it may concern,
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We have completed the work at the subjected location as of 10/15/2020
Attached is the latest communication with the BD, the CCA letter and the CSC letter.

Please advise if you have what you need to close this letter out.

Thank you,

Terrance Pennell Jr.
Construction Project Manager

@ IRONBO

197 Firenze Street
Northvale, NJ 07647

Direct (845) 542-2277

Office (201) 857-0178 ext.318
Fax (201)857-0182

Email tpennell@Ironbo.com
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H HUDSON
Design Group LLC

Final Report of Special Inspections

Project: CTI1061 (FA 10035037)

Location: 82 Lovely Street, Unionville, CT 06085

Owner: AT&T

Engineer of Record: Daniel P. Hamm, P.E.
Hudson Design Group, LLC.

To the best of my information, knowledge and belief, the Special Inspections required by
Chapter 17 for the project have been performed and all discovered discrepancies have been
reported and resolved.

Representatives of Hudson Design Group LLC performed the Final Inspections after the
construction of the telecommunications facility at the above-referenced address. The Final
Inspection was performed on October 7, 2020.

Based on my knowledge, information and belief the wireless installation substantially conforms to
the approved plans, IBC 2015 with 2018 CT State Building Code Amendments, Structural Standards

for Antenna Supporting Structures and Antennas (ANSI/TIA-222-G), and the following:

1. Final Construction Drawings dated 06/15/2020, prepared by Hudson Desigh Group LLC,
entitled “Unionville SBC Co."

2. Final Mount Analysis dated 02/03/2020, prepared by Hudson Design Group LLC.

3. Final Structural Analysis dated 03/10/2020, prepared by Malouf Engineering International
Inc.

All deviations from the approved plans do not endanger the intended occupancy of the facility

and equipment substitutions are approved as equivalent to the original specifications. This report
does not include inspections for the findings of the global stability analysis and modifications to

the structure. Those modification inspections, if required, are strictly the responsibility of the tower

Interim reports submitted prior to this final report form a basis for and are to be considered an
integral part of this final report.

Respectfully submitted,

Special Inspector gy,
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Daniel P. Hamm. P.E

(Type ringnamge)

11-16-2020
Sighature A A Date

Seal

p: 978.557.5553 f: 978.336.5586 a: 45 Beechwood Drive, N. Andover, MA 01845



